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I support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now, I don’t expect a response outside of your own working hours.

From:  @stuff.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 9:54 AM
To:  hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Graffiti at Hamilton Gardens entrance

 

Hi ,

 

Yes that's assuming all graffiti removal goes through tag busters? I'm wanting to get an
idea of how much it costs total to remove graffiti each year- so any costs that come outside
of tag busters if significant would be good too. Is there a budget for tag removal? Or does
the money have to be redirected to cover costs?

 

Also could I please have the case number for the job raised with the police? Usually they
ask us for a case number in order to provide an update of an incident. 

 

Thank you,

 

 



On Mon, 28 Apr 2025 at 09:36, @hcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi  

 

The graffiti numbers you're asking for, are they for graffiti removal right across the city
by Tagbusters?

 

Thanks,

From: Lauradanna Radesic <Lauradanna.Radesic@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 9:28:04 AM
To:  @stuff.co.nz>
Cc:  @hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Graffiti at Hamilton Gardens entrance

 

Moorena ,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Nicola (cc’d in) will be able to help with this request.

 

Ngaa mihi

Lauradanna

 

From:  @stuff.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 28 April 2025 9:06 am
To: Lauradanna Radesic <Lauradanna.Radesic@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Graffiti at Hamilton Gardens entrance

 

Hi Lauradanna,

 

I'm doing a follow-up story about the graffiti on the Nga Uri o Hinetuparimaunga








